Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh

Contracting Officer
100 Ross Street

2™ Floor Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 456-5248

Fax: (412) 456-5007
www.hacp.org

January 16, 2019

Removal of Asbestos Containing Material in Northview Heights (Forced Accounts)
IFB #300-41-18

ADDENDUM NO.3

This addendum issued January 16, 2019 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for Proposals IFB #300-
41-18 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: The addendum has left some questions unanswered such as: How many sgq, ft of

material being removed? 1000 sq, 10,000 sq. ft.?
A The 5 bedroom 1391.5, 4sf. bedroom apt. 1263.5 sf. 3 bedrooms are 1104.5 sf.

generally there are three to four layers of material

Item 2; Q: How many apartments are there?
A: approximately 25

Item 3: Q: I have a question regarding the Bid for "Removal of Asbestos Containing Material in
Northview Heights (Forced Accounts)".... Attachment 1 - asks for the lowest bid in "TOTAL Amount of
Bid$ ". This is difficult to price as we do not have enough information to do so; the total number of units,
square footage per unit, number of floors, etc... The last time we bid it was based on a "Total unit cost per
square footage." Please advise?

A: Please see the attached revised Bid Sheet,

Item 4: The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at January 23, 2019 at 10:00 AM,
at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

N \~ 169
Mr. Kim Detrick Date
Procurement Director/Chief Contracting Officer




ATTACHMENT 1

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF PITTSBURGH
INVITES YOU TO BID ON

IFB# 300-41-18 Removal of Asbestos Containing Material in Northview
Heights (Forced Accounts)

DIRECT ALL BIDS, CORRESPONDENCE AND INQUIRIES TO HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
PITTSBURGH
Mr., Kim Detrick
Procurement Director/Chief Contracting Officer
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
100 ROSS ST. 2™° FL Suite 200
PITTSBURGH PA 15219
PHONE: 412-456-5000 EXT 8502
FAX: 412-456-5007

BID ISSUE DATE: December 17, 2018

BID OPENING DATE:

THIS BID MUST BE RETURNED BY SPECIFIED DATE AND SUBMITTED IN WRITING ON FORM
BELOW DELIVERY WILL BE TO: Kim Detrick, 100 Ross Street, 2™ Floor, Pittsbur gh, PA 15219

NOTE: BIDS WILL BE AWARDED ON THE BASIS OF THE CONTRACTOR WHO SUBMITS THE LOWEST
RESPONSIBLE BID WHICH IS MOST ADVANTAGEQUS TO THIS AUTHORITY. THE HOUSING AUTHORITY
EXPRESSLY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AWARD A BID IN PART OR IN TOTAL TO THE CONTRACTOR OR
CONTRACTORS WHO SUBMIT (5) THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID(S) WHICH IS (ARE) MOST
ADVANTAGEOUS TO THIS AUTHORITY. BY RESERVING THIS RIGHT., CONTRACTORS EXPRESSLY
UNDERSTAND THAT THE AUTHORITY MAY AWARD BIDS BASED ON DIFFERENT QUANTITIES AND/ OR
UNITS OF MEASUREMENT.
The Award is based on the lowest total bid:

Estimated SQFT of Cost Per SQFT Total
removal (including permit cost for 25 units) {SQFT x Cost per SQFT)
80,944.00 SQFT $ $

Total Amount of Bid; $

(total cost in words)

Printed name of Person Quoting Prices:
SIGNATURE OF PERSON QUOTING PRICES:

Company Name:

Company Address:

Phone Number:

Fax Number:

Email:




